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Company Profile

Name of Company
Legal form

Company Registration No.

Authorized Capital

Paid up Capital

Listing Status
Stock Exchange Symbol
DSE Listing Date

CSE Listing Date

Market Category
VAT Registration No.

Tax Payer |dentification No(TIN)

Board of Directors :

Janab S.AB.M. Humayun
Janab S.AK.M. Salim

Janab Syed Sageb Ahmed
Janab Syeda Momena Begum

Janab Mohammad Mofassel Ali

Company Secretary

Auditors

: Safko Spinning Mills Ltd.
: Public Limited Co.
: C-26103(1937)/ 94
Date: 20th June, 1994
: Tk 1000.00 million

: Tk 299.81 million

. SAFKOSPINN
. 22nd January 2000

: 19th December 1999

: 'Z' Category
: 22121006450
: 5857235667095

. Managing Director
. Chairman

. Director

. Director

- Independent Director

: Iftekhar Ahmed
: Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co

: DOHS Mohakhali Dhaka-1212

Corporate Office :
House # 10, Road # 01, Block # B,
Niketon, Gulshan, Dhaka-1212.

Contact Information :
Phone
E-mail : safko.saiham@gmail.com
Website : www.saiham-safko.com

Bankers :

Bank AsiaLtd.

Corporate Branch

73/1/F, Free School Street,Banglamotor,
Sonargaon Road,Noor Tower(1st Floor) ,
Dhaka.

Premier Bank Ltd.

Gulshan Glass House

Gulshan-1, Dhaka.

Janata Bank Ltd.
Motijheel Corporate Branch, 48 Motijheel
C/A, Dhaka-1000

Dhaka Bank Ltd.
115-120, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000

Pubali Bank Ltd.
Gulshan Model Town Branch
Gulshan-2, Dhaka-1212

Dutch Bangla Bank Ltd.
Gulshan Branch
113 Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka-1212

Insurance Company :
Green Delta Insurance Co. Ltd.
51-52, Mohakhali C/A, Dhaka-1212

Registered Office & Factory :
Noyapara, P.O. Saiham Nagar
U.Z. Madhabpur, Dist. Habigan;
Post Code : 3333
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Board of Directors

S.A.B.M. Humayan S.A.K.M. Salim

Managing Director Chairman
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Syed Sageb Ahmed Syeda Momena Begum
Director Director

Mohammad Mofassel Ali
Independent Director
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SAFKO SPINNING MILLS LTD.

House # 10, Road # 01, Block # B, Niketon, Gulshan, Dhaka-1212.
Regd. Office: Noyapara, P.O. Saiham Nagar, P.S. Madhabpur, Dist. Habiganj-3333

Notice of 26th Annual General Meeting

Notice is hereby given that 26th Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of Safko
Spinning Mills Ltd. will be held at its Registered Office in Noyapara, P.O. Saihamnagar,
Upozila- Madhabpur, Zilla- Habigan] on Sunday 6th December, 2020 at 11.30 AM. to
transact the following business:

Date:

AGENDA :

To receive, consider and adopt the Director's Report, Audited Statements of Accounts
with Auditor's Report thereon for the 12 months period ended on 30th June, 2020.

To elect Directors.
To appoint Auditors and to fix their remuneration for financial year 2020-2021.

To appoint professionals auditors who will provided the certificate of compliance of
the Corporate Governance Code.

To transact any other business with the permission of the Chairman

By order of the Board
October 28, 2020 Iftekhar Ahmed
Company Secretary

"The Record Date" is Tuesday, November 17, 2020. The shareholders whose names
will appear in the Depository Share Register on the Record Date will be eligible to
attend the AGM and to receive the Dividend.

The Attendance Register of shareholders will remain open from 9:00 A.M. to 11:30
A.M. on the date of AGM. and the attendance of the shareholders/Proxy's will be
recorded up to 11.30 on at Registration Counter on the day of meeting.

A member eligible to attend the AGM is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote
on his/her behalf.

The proxy form must be affixed with requisite revenue stamp and be deposited at the
Dhaka Office of the Company House # 10, Road # 01, Block # B, Niketon, Gulshan,
Dhaka-1212 not less than 48 hours before the time fixed for the meeting.

A proxy form / attendance slip is attached in the last page of Annual Report.
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A Management's Discussion and alalysis signed by CEO or MD presenting detailed analysis of the company's position and
operations along with a brief discussion of changes in the financial statements, among others, focusing on:

Particulars June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019
Gross Profit Margin (4.16) 23.98%
Operating Profit Margin (10.78) 19.34%
Net Profit Margin (31.39) -2.65%
Return on asset (0.02) -0.91%
Return on Equity (26.84) -2.81%
Earning per Share (5.69) -0.49
Particulars June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019
(12 Months) (12 Months)
Revenues 331,771,543 548,313,388
Changes in Percentage (39) -6.67%
Cost of Goods Sold (345,583,583) 416,847,641
Changes in Percentage (17) -14.82%
Operating Expenses (22,751,890) 28,046,182
Changes in Percentage (19) 115.03%
Net Profit after Tax (170,512,046 (14,547,063)
Changes in Percentage (1,072.07) -219.28"%

(¥) Wi 3o aFe Fam &7 GFEfHe Mo g2 e |
OFTERR ife v Al aferans eEfers sHae T e i fHaeT 7% |
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T GRIE TR B e T4qn

Tfe Q3R L TS (e AR (72, e T IETAST AR TG AN TAT (T S (IS |
(o) =i twmaTeT At TR e WifdE ARG A P QA (WrETeT U 77) 92 TN AT T2 T Ao ST A
SRS b T AL B T GG |

Revenue and Result from Operation:

Particulars 2019-2020 2018-2019 2017-2018 2016-2017 2015-2016

(12 Months) (12 Months) (12 Months) (12 Months) (18 Months)
Sales Revenue 331,771,543 548,313,388 | 587,492,315 522,428,030 515,600,017
Gross Profit (13,812,040) 131,465,747 98,147,303 91,420,894 85,566,486
Operating Profit (35,757,502) (106,064,576) 93,573,398 79,287,246 69,100,046
Net Profit Before Tax (150,043,301) (11,030,715) 16,860,812 17,986,460 24,558,299
Net Profit after Tax {170,512,046) {14,547,963) 12,196,726 11,102,961 18,603,055

Statement of Financial Position:

Particulars

June 30, 2020

June 30, 2019

June 30, 2018

June 30, 2017

June 30, 2016

Non-Current Asset

1,406,516,545

1100,041,935

1029,389,858

775,242,016

738,013,085

Total Current Asset

565,352,360

555,812,168

512,832,122

492,517,789

352,152,453

Total Asset

1,971,868,905

1655,907,101

1542,222,030

1276,759,805

1090,165,538

Shareholders' Equity

635,265,823

516,480,711

529,840,386

517,643,660

506,540,699

Non-current Liability

1,054,434,952

753,610,117

452,826,254

442,766,804

408,296,052

Current Liability

282,168,130

385,816,273

559,580,390

307,349,341

175,328,787

Total Liability

1,971,868,905

1655,907,101

1542,222,030

1267,759,805

1090,165,538

Changes in Cash Flows:

Financing Activities

Particulars 2019-2020 2018-2019 2017-2018 2016-2017 2015-2016
(12 Months) (12 Months) (12 Months) (12 Months) (18 Months)

Net Cash Flows from (44,039,715) 68,718,420 98,957,717 58,597,652 82,995,920

Operating Activities

Net Cash Flows or used in (9,844,379) (233,818,896) (178,689,437) |({156,221,864) (264,372,417)

Investing Activities

Net Cash Flows or used in 46,952,265 163,923,541 73,390,371 96,766,187 198,666,451

nnueed Reppert 2029-20 P Safko Spinning Mills Ltd.
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SAFKO SPINNING MILLS LTD.
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House # 10, {6th Floor), Block # B, Road # 01, Niketan, Gulshan, Dhaka-1212, Bangladesh
Phone: 9841092, Fax : 9841017, Mob ; +880-17132-44195,E-mail: info@saihamgroup.com

AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT
For the year 2019-2020

The audit committee of SAFKO SPINNING MILLS LTD. was formed as per the terms of reference approved by the
Board in accordance with the notification of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission no.
SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/134/Admin/44, dated 7th August, 2012.

The Audit Committee of Safko Spinning Mills Ltd. comprises of 3 Directors nominated by the Board of Directors
of the company, headed by the Independent Director as follows:

Mr.Mohammad Mofassel Ali Independent Director :Chairman
Mr. Syed Sageb Ahmed Director :Member
Mrs. Syeda Momena Begum Director :Member

The scope of Audit Committee was defined as under:

a) Review and recommend to the Board to approve the quarterly, half yearly and annual financial statements
prepared for statutory purpose;

b) Monitor and oversee choice of accounting policies and principles, internal cantrol risk management process,
auditing matter, hiring and performance of external auditors;

c) Review statement of significant related party transactions submitted by the management;

d) Carry on a supervision role to safeguard the system of governance and independence of statutory auditors;
and

e) Review and consider the report of internal auditors and statutory auditors' observation on internal control.
Activities carried out during the year:
During the year 2019-2020 Four Audit Committee meeting were held to carryout the above activities.

The committee reviewed the quarterly, half yearly and annual financial statements of the company and
recommended to the Board for consideration. The committee had overseen, reviewed and approved the
procedure and task of the internal audit, financial report preparation and the external audit reports in
compliance with the accounting standards and other legal requirements before recommending it to the Board
for approval. The committee found adequate arrangements to present a true and fair view of the activities and
the financial status of the company and did not find any material deviation, discrepancy or any adverse
finding/observation in the areas of reporting.

Mohammad Mofassel Ali
Chairman

Audit Committee

Date: 28th October, 2020
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Annexure-A

SAFKO SPINNING MILLS LTD.
el =if|r ey =it e

House # 10, {6th Floor), Block # B, Road # 01, Niketan, Gulshan, Dhaka-1212, Bangladesh
Phone: 9841092, Fax : 9841017, Mob : +880-17132-44195,E-mail: info@saihamgroup.com

SAFKO SPINNING MILLS LTD.
Declaration By CEO and CFO

Date: 28.10.2020

The Board of Directors

Safko Spinning Mills Ltd.
House # 10, Road # 01, Block-B,
Niketon-Gulshan

Dhaka-1212.

Suh:- Declaration on Financial Statements for the year ended on 30th June, 2020.
Dear Sir,

Pursuan to the condition No. 1(5)(xxvi) imposed vide the Commission's Notification no. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-
158/207/Admin/80, dated 30, June 2018 under section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordinanca, 1969, we do hereby
declare that:

(1) The Financial Statements of Safko Spinning Mills Ltd. for the year ended on 30th June, 2020 have been prepared in
compliance with International Accounting Standards (AS) or International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as
application in the Bangladesh and any departure there from has been adequately disclosed;

(2) The estimates and judgements related to the financial statements were made on a prudent and reasonable basis, in order
for the financial statements to reveal a true and fair view.

(3) The form and substance of transactions and the Company's state of affairs have been reasonably and fairly presented in its
financial statements;

(4) The ensure above, the Company has taken proper and adeguate care in installing a system of internal control and
maintenance of accounting records;

(5) Our internal have conducted periodic audits to provide reasonable assurance that the established policies and procedures
of the Company were consistently followed; and

(6) The management's use of the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the financial statements is appropriate and
there exists no material uncertainty related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern.

In this regard, we also certify that:-

(i) We have reviewed the financial statements for the year ended on 30th June, 2020 and that to the best of our knowledge
and belief;

(@) These statements do not certain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that
might be misleading;

(b) These statements collectively present true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance with existing
accounting standards and applicable laws.

(i) There are, to the best of knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year which are
fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the code of conduct of the company's Board of Directors or its members.

Sincerely yours

Ui el

Managing Director Chife Financial Officer (CFO)
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Annexure-B

Y, (S0, AT QT (IR 10 (4-10) Eastern View (10th Floor)
50 D.L.T. Extension Road, Nayapaltan
M. Z- ISLAM & CO- Dhaka-1000, Tel : 880-2-9350992, 9330365

chartered accountants E-mail : mzislam.ca@gmail.com, afakrul@yahoo.com

Report to the Shareholders of SAFKO SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
on
Compliance on the Corporate Governance Code

We have examined the compliance status to the Corporate Governance Code by SAFKO SPINNING MILLS
LIMITED for the year ended on 30 June 2020. This Code relates to the Notification No. Compliance of
Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 03 June 2018 of the Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC).

Such compliance with the Corporate Governance Code is the responsibility of the Company. Our
examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof as adopted by the Management
in ensuring compliance to the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code.

This is a scrutiny and verification and an independent audit on compliance of the conditions of the
Corporate Governance Code as well as the provisions of relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards (BSS)
as adopted by Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) in so far asthose standards are
not inconsistent with any condition of this Corporate Governance Code.

We state that we have obtained all the information and explanations, which we have required, and after
due scrutiny and verification thereof, we report that, in our opinion:

(a) The Company has complied with the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code as stipulated in the
above mentioned Corporate Governance Code issued by the Commission.

(b) The Company has complied with the provisions of the relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards (BSS)
as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) as required by this Code;

(c) Proper books and records have been kept by the company asrequired under the Companies Act
1994, the Securities Laws and other relevant Laws: and

(d) The Governance of the company is satisfactory.

[

/

.
Mohammad Fakhrul Aalm Patwary FCA
Dated: 28 October, 2020 Managing Partner
Place: Dhaka M.Z Islam & Co.

Chartered Accountants
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SAFKO SPINNING MILLS LIMITED

Status of Compliance with the Corporate Governance code under condition no.09
Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by the Commission's Notification No.SEC/CMRRCD/2006-
158/207/Admin/80 dated 3 June 2018 issued under section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969 is as follows:

Report under Condition No.9

Annexure-C

Condition Title Complied |Not Complied relarcs
no. (IF ANY)
1 Board of Directors
1(1) Size of the Board of Directors
The total number of the board members of the company shall not be less v
than 5 (five) and more than 20 (twenty)
1(2) Independent Directors
1(2)(a) At least one fifth (1/5) of the total number of directors in the company's v
board shall be independent directors.
1(2)(b) For the purpose of this clause 'independent director’ means a director-

Who either does not hold any share in the company or holds less than
one percent (1%) shares of the total paid-up shares of the company;

who is hot a sponsor of the company or is not connected with the
company's any sponsor or director or nominated director or shareholder
of the company or any of its associates, sister concerns, subsidiaries and
parents or holding entities who holds one percent (1%) or more shares
of the total paid-up shares of the company on the basis of family
relationship and his or her family members shall not hold above
mentioned shares in the company;

T2 b))

who has not been an executive of the company inimmediately preceding
2 (two) financial years;

1(2)b)(iv)

who does not have any other relationship, whether pecuniary or
otherwise, with the company or its subsidiary or associated companies;

Not Applicable

12)(b)v)

who is not amember or TREC (Trading Right Entitlement Certificate)
holder, director or officer of any stock exchange;

12)(b)(vi)

who is not a shareholder, director excepting independent director
or officer of any member or TREC holder of stock exchange or an
intermediary of the capital market;

T2)b){vil)

who is not a partner or an executive or was not a partner or an
executive during the preceding 3 (three) years of the concerned
company's statutory audit firm or audit firm engaged in internal
audit services or audit firm conducting special audit or professional
certifying compliance of this Code;

N

who is not independent director in more than 5 (five) listed companies;

who has not been convicted by a court of competent jurisdiction asa
defaulter in payment of any loan or any advance to a bank or a
Non-Bank Financial Institution (NBFI);

who has not been convicted for a criminal offence involving moral
turpitude;

The independent director(s) shall be appointed by the Board and
approved by the shareholders in the Annual General Meeting (AGM);

The post of independent director(s) cannot remain vacant for more than
90 (ninety) days;

The tenure of office of an independent director shall be for a period of
3 (three) years, which may be extended for 1 (one) tenure only.

NSNS SN

Qualification of Independent Director

Independent Director shall be a knowledgeable individual with integrity
whao is able to ensure compliance with financial laws, regulatory requirements
and corporate laws and can make meaningful contribution to business;

<

13)(b)

Independent Director shall have following qualifications:
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Annexure-C

Condition
no.

Title

Complied

Not Complied

Remarks
(IF ANY)

1(3)(b)(1)

Business leader who is or was a promoter or director of an unlisted
company having minimum paid up capital of Tk. 100.00 million or any
listed company or a member of any national or international chamber of
commerce or business association; or

1(3) (b))

Corporate leader who is or was a top level executive not lower than Chief
Executive Officer or Managing Director or Deputy Managing Director or
Chief Financial Officer or Head of Finance or Accounts or Company
Secretary or Head of Internal Audit and Compliance or Head of Legal
Service or a candidate with equivalent position of an unlisted company
having minimum paid up capital of Tk. 100.00 million or of a listed company;

13 (b))

Former official of government or statutory or autonomous or regulatory
body in the position not below 5th Grade of the national pay scale, who

has at least educational background of bachelor degree in economics or
commerce or business or law;

13)(b)(iv)

University Teacher who has educational background in Economics or
Commerce or Business Studies or Law;

13)(b)v)

Professional who is or was an advocate practicing at least in the High
Court Division of Bangladesh Supreme Court or a Chartered Accountant
or Cost and Management Accountant or Chartered Financial Analyst or
Chartered Certified Accountant or Certified Public Accountant or Chartered
Management Accountant or Chartered Secretary or equivalent qualification;

The independent director shall have at least 10 (ten) years of experiences
in any field mentioned in clause (b);

In special cases, the above qualifications or experiences may be relaxed
subject to prior approval of the Commission;

Not Applicable

Duality of Chairperson of the Board of Directors and Managing Director or Chief Executive Officer

The positions of the Chairperson of the Board and the Managing Director
and/ or Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of the company shall be filled by
different individuals;

]

The Managing Director (MD) and/ or Chief Executive Officer (CEQ) of a
listed company shall not hold the same position in another listed company;

The Chairperson of the Board shall be elected from among the
non-executive directors of the company;

The Board shall clearly define respective roles and responsibilities of the
chairperson and the Managing Director and/ or Chief Executive Officer;

v
v
v

In the absence of the chairperson of the Board, the remaining members
may elect one of themselves from non-executive directors as Chairperson
for that particular Board's meeting; the reason of absence of the regular
Chairperson shall be duly recorded in the minutes.

No such
Incident arose

1(5)

The Directors' Report to Shareholders:

The Board of the company shall include the following additional statements
or disclosures in the Directors' Report prepared under section 184 of the
companies Act, 1994 (Act No. XVIIl of 1994):-

Anindustry outlook and possible future developments in the industry;

The Segment-wise or product-wise performance;

Not Applicable

Risks and concerns including internal and external risk factors, threat to
sustainability and negative impact on environment, if any;

A discussion on Cost of Goods sold, Gross Profit Margin and Net Profit
Margin, where applicable;

<

A discussion on continuity of any Extra-Ordinary activities and their
implications (gain or loss);

A detailed discussion on related party transactions along with a statement
showing amount, nature of related party, nature of transactions and basis
of transactions of all related party transactions;

A statement of utilization of proceeds raised through public issues, rights
issues and/or any other instruments;

Not Applicable
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Annexure-C

Condition Title Complied |Not Complied Remarks
e (IF ANY)
1(5){viii) An explanation if the financial results deteriorate after the company goes
for Initial Public Offering (IPQ), Repeat Public Offering (RPO), Rights Share Not Applicable
Offer, Direct Listing, etc;
1(5)(ix) An explanation on any significant variance that occurs between Quarterly v
Financial performance and Annual Financial statements;
1(5)(x) A statement of remuneration paid to the directors including independent v
directors
1(5){xi) The financial statements prepared by the management of the issuer
company present fairly its state of affairs, the result of its operations, cash v
flows and changes in equity;
1(5)(xii) Proper books of account of the issuer company have been maintained; v
1(5){xiii) Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently appliedin
preparation of the financial statements and that the accounting estimates ,/
are based on reasonable and prudent judgment;
1(5)(xiv) International Accounting Standards (IAS) or International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in Bangladesh, have been v
followed in preparation of the financial statements and any departure
there from has been adequately disclosed:;
1(5)(xv) The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively
implemented and monitored; v
1(5)(xvi) Minority shareholders have been protected from abusive actions by, orin
the interest of, controlling shareholders acting either directly or indirectly Not Applicable
and have effective means of redress;
1(5)(xvii) There is no significant doubt upon the issuer company's ability to
continue as a going concern, if the issuer company is not considered to be v
a going concern, the fact along with reasons there of shall be disclosed;
1(5)(xviii) An explanation that significant deviations from the last year's operating
results of the issuer company shall be highlighted and the reasons thereof
shall be explained;
1(5){xix) Key operating and financial data of at least preceding 5 (five) years shall
be summarized,
1(5)(xx) An explanation on the reasons if the issuer company has not declared )
dividend (cash or stock) for the year; Not Applicable
T(5) (i) Board's statement to the effect that no bonus share or stock dividend has Not Applicable
been or shall be declared as interim dividend,;
1(5) (xxii) The total number of Board meetings held during the year and attendance
by each director; v
1(5) (xxiii) A report on the pattern of shareholding disclosing the aggregate number
of shares (along with name-wise details where stated below) held by:-
1(5){xxiii}(a) | Parent or Subsidiary or Associated Companies and other related parties v
{hame-wise details);
1(5){xxiii)(b) | Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, Chief Financial
Officer, Head of Internal Audit and Compliance and their spouses and v
minor children (name-wise details);
1(5){xxiii){c) | Executives;and v
1(5){xxiii){d) | Shareholders holding ten percent (10%) or more voting interest in the v
company (name-wise details);
1(5)(xxiv) In case of the appointment or reappointment of a director, a disclosure on
the following information to the shareholders:-
1(5)(xxiv)(a) | a brief resume of the director v
1(5){xxiv)(b) | nature of his or her expertise in specific functional areas; N
1(5){xxiv){c) | names of companies in which the person also holds the directorship and v
the membership of committees of the Board;
1(5)(xxv) Management's Discussion and Analysis signed by CEO or MD presenting

detailed analysis of the company's position and operations along witha
brief discussion of changes in the financial statements, among others,
focusing on:
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Annexure-C

Condition
no.

Title

Complied

Not Complied

Remarks
(IF ANY)

accounting policies and estimation for preparation of financial statements;

v

changes in accounting policies and estimation, if any, clearly describing
the effect on financial performance or results and financial position as
well as cash flows in absolute figure for such changes;

v

comparative analysis (including effects of inflation) of financial performance
or results and financial position as well as cash flows for current financial
year with immediate preceding five years explaining reasons thereof;

1(5)(xxv)(d)

compare such financial performance or results and financial position as
well as cash flows with the peer industry scenario;

1(5)(xxv)(e)

briefly explain the financial and economic scenario of the country and the globe;

1(5)(xxv)(f)

risks and concerns issues related to the financial statements, explaining
such risk and concerns mitigation plan of the company;

1(8)(xxv)(g)

future plan or projection or forecast for company's operation, performance|
and financial position, with justification thereof,i.e., actual position shall
be explained to the shareholders in the next AGM;

1(5) (i)

Declaration or certification by the CEO and the CFO to the Board as
required under condition No. 3(3) shall be disclosed as per Annexure-A;

1(5) (oxvii)

The report as well as certificate regarding compliance of conditions of this
Code as required under condition No.9 shall be disclosed as per
Annexure-B and Annexure-C.

AN N N N A R N

1(6)

Meetings of the Board of Directors:

The company shall conduct its Board meetings and record the minutes of
the meetings as well as keep required books and records in line with the
provisions of the relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards (BSS) as
adopted by the Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) in
so far as those standards are not inconsistent with any condition of this Code.

Code of Conduct for the Chairperson, other Board members and Chief
Executive Officer

The Board shall lay down a code of conduct, based on the recommendation
of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) at condition No. 6,
for the Chairperson of the Board, other board members and Chief Executive
Officer of the company;

The code of conduct as determined by the NRC shall be posted on the
website of the company including, among others, prudent conduct and
behavior; confidentiality; conflict of interest; compliance with laws, rules
and regulations; prohibition of insider trading; relationship with environment,
employees, customers and suppliers; and independency.

Governance of Board of Directors of Subsidiary Company

Provisions relating to the compaosition of the Board of the holding company
shall be made applicable to the composition of the Board of the subsidiary
company;

Not Applicable

At least 1 (one) independent director on the Board of the holding company
shall be a director on the Board of the subsidiary company;

Not Applicable

The minutes of the Board meeting of the subsidiary company shall be
placed for review at the following Board meeting of the holding company;

Not Applicable

The minutes of the respective Board meeting of the holding company shall
state that they have reviewed the affairs of the subsidiary company also;

Not Applicable

The Audit Committee of the holding company shall also review the financial
statements, in particular the investments made by the subsidiary company.

Not Applicable

Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEO), Chief Financi
Compliance (HIAC) and Company Secretary (CS)

al Officer (CFO), Head of Internal Audit and

Appointment

The Board shall appoint a Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer
(CEQ), a Company Secretary (CS), a Chief Financial Officer (CFO) and a
Head of Internal Audit and Compliance (HIAC);

]
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Annexure-C

Condition
no.

Title Complied

Not Complied

Remarks
(IF ANY)

3(1)(b)

The positions of the Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEQ), v
Company Secretary (CS), Chief Financial Officer (CFO) and Head of Internal Audit
and Compliance (HIAC) shall be filled by different individuals;

3(1)e)

The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC of a listed company shall not hold any executive v
position in any other company at the same time;

3(1)d)

The Board shall clearly define respective roles, responsibilities and duties of the CFO,
the HIAC and the CS;

RN

3(1)ie)

The MD or CEQ, CS, CFO and HIAC shall not be removed from their position without
approval of the Board as well as immediate dissemination to the Commissian and stock exchange(s).

No such
Incident arose

3(2)

Requirement to attend Board of Directors'Meetings:

The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC of the company shall attend the meetings of the
Board provided that CS, CFO and HIAC shall not attend such part of a meetings of v
the Board relating to their personal matter.

3(3)

Duties of Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEO) and Chief
Financial Officer (CFO):

33)(a)

The MD or CEO and CFO shall certify to the Board that they have reviewed financial
statements for the year and that to the best of their knowledge and belief:

3(3)(a)i)

these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any
material fact or contain statements that might be misleading; and

3(3)(a)in

these statements together present a true and fair view of the company's affairs and
are in compliance with existing accounting standards and applicable laws;

3(3)(0)

The MD or CEO and CFO shall also certify that there are, to the best of knowledge
and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during the year which are
fraudulent,illegal or in violation of the code of conduct for the company's Board or
its members

S OIS NS

33) (c)

The certification of the MD or CEO and CFO shall be disclosed in the Annual Report.

4

Board of Directors' Committee:- For ensuring good governance in the company, the Board shall have a

t least following subcommittees:

)

Audit Committee

(i)

NN

Nomination and Remuneration Committee

5

Audit Committee

5(1)

Responsibility to the Board of Directors

5(1)(a)

The company shall have an Audit Committee as a sub-committee of the Board;

5(T)(b)

The Audit Committee shall assist the Board in ensuring that the financial statements
reflect true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company and in ensuring a
good monitoring system within the business;

5(1)(c)

The Audit Committee shall be responsible to the Board; the duties of the Audit
Committee shall be clearly set forth in writing.

5(2)

Constitution of the Audit Committee

5(2)(a)

The Audit Committee shall be composed of at least 3 (three) members;

5(2)(b)

The Board shall appoint members of the Audit Committee who shall be non-
executive directors of the company excepting Chairperson of the Board and shall
include at least 1 (one) independent director;

5(2)e)

Allmembers of the audit committee should be "financially literate” and at least
1 {one) member shall have accounting or related financial management background
and 10 (ten) years of such experience;

S N N N I NI AN

5(2)(d)

When the term of service of any Committee member expires or there is any
circumstance causing any Committee member to be unable to hold office before
expiration of the term of service, thus making the number of the Committee
members to be lower than the prescribed number of 3 (three) persons, the Board
shall appoint the new Committee member to fill up the vacancy immediately or not
later than 1 (one) month from the date of vacancy in the Committee to ensure
continuity of the performance of work of the Audit Committee;

No such
Incident arose

The company secretary shall act as the secretary of the Commitiee;

SN

The quorum of the Audit Committee meeting shall not constitute without at least
1 (one) independent director.

Chairperson of the Audit Committee

The Board shall select 1 (one) member of the Audit Committee to be Chairperson
of the Audit Committee, who shall be an independent director; v
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Annexure-C

Condition Title Complied |Not Complied Remarks
no. (IF ANY)
5(3)(b) In the absence of the Chairperson of the Audit Committee, the remaining members
may elect one of themselves as Chairperson for that particular meeting, in that case No such
there shall be no problem of constituting a quorum as required under condition No. Incident arose
5(4)(b) and the reason of absence of the reqular Chairperson shall be duly recorded
in the minutes.
5(3)(c) Chairperson of the Audit Committee shall remain present in the Annual General v
Meeting (AGM);
5(4) Meeting of the Audit Committee
5(4)(a) The Audit Committee shall conduct at least its four meetings in a financial year v
5(4)(b) The quorum of the meeting of the Audit Committee shall be constituted in presence
of either two members or two third of the members of the Audit Committee, v
whichever is higher, where presence of an independent director is a must.
5(5) Role of Audit Committee: The Audit Committee shall:-
5(5)(a) Oversee the financial reporting process; v
5(5)(b) monitor choice of accounting policies and principles; v
5(5)(c) monitor Internal Audit and Compliance process to ensure that it is adequately
resourced, including approval of the Internal Audit and Compliance Plan and review v
of the Internal Audit and Compliance Report;
5(5)(d) oversee hiring and performance of external auditors; v
5(5)(e) hold meeting with the external or statutory auditors for review of the annual v
financial statements before submission to the Board for approval or adoption;
5(5)If) review along with the management, the annual financial statements before v
submission to the Board for approval;
5(5)(g) review along with the management, the quarterly and half yearly financial statements
before submission to the Board for approval; v
5(5)(h) review the adequacy of internal audit function; v
S5 review the Management's Discussion and Analysis before disclosing in the Annual Report; v
5(5)(j) review statement of all related party transactions submitted by the management; v
5(5)(k) review Management Letters or Letter of Internal Control weakness issued by v
statutory auditors;
5(5)(1) oversee the determination of audit fees based on scope and magnitude, level of
expertise deployed and time required for effective audit and evaluate the performance v
of external auditors;
5(5)(m) oversee whether the proceeds raised through Initial Public Offering (IPO) or Repeat
. . . L No such
Public Offering (RPO) or Rights Share Offer have been utilized as per the purposes .
) s Incident arose
stated in relevant offer document or prospectus approved by the Commission:
5(6) Reporting of the Audit Committee
'5(6){a) Reporting to the Board of Directors
5(6)(a)(i) The Audit Committee shall report on its activities to the Board. v
5(6){a)ii) The Audit Committee shall immediately repart to the Board on the following findings, if any:- No suich Incident arase
5(6)(a)(ii)(a) report on conflicts of interests; No suich Incicent arose
5(6)(a)(il)(b) suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or material defect identified in the .
. . . : - No such Incident arose
internal audit and compliance process or in the financial statements;
5(6)(@)(ii)(c) suspected |nfr|ngemen.t of laws, regulatory compliances including securities related Nosuch hldentarose
laws, rules and requlations;
5(6)(alii)(d) any other matter which the Audit Committee deems necessary shall be disclosed to _
the Board immediately; No such Incident arose
5(6)(b) Reporting to the Authorities:
If the Audit Committee has reported to the Board about anything which has
material impact on the financial condition and results of aperation and has discussed
with the Board and the management that any rectification is necessary and if the Audit No such
Committee finds that such rectification has been unreasonably ignored, the Audit Incident arose
Committee shall report such finding to the Commission, upon reporting of such
matters to the Board for three times or completion of a period of 6 (six) months from
the date of first reporting to the Board, whichever is earlier.
5(7) Reporting to the Shareholders and General Investors:
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Annexure-C

Condition
no.

Title

Complied

Not Complied

Remarks
(IF ANY)

Repart an activities carried out by the Audit Committee, including any report made to
the Board under condition No. 5(8)(a){ii) above during the year, shall be signed by the
Chairperson of the Audit Committee and disclosed in the annual report of the issuer company.

v

Not Applicable

Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC)

Responsibility to the Board of Directors

The company shall have a Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) as a
subcommittee of the Board;

The NRC shall assist the Board in formulation of the nomination criteria or policy for
determining qualifications, positive attributes, experiences and independence of
directors and top level executive as well as a policy for formal process of considering
remuneration of directors, top level executive;

The Terms of Reference (ToR) of the NRC shall be clearly set forth in writing covering
the areas stated at the condition No. 6(5)(b).

\

Constitution of the NRC

The Committee shall comprise of at least three members including an independent
director;

All members of the Committee shall be non-executive directors;

Members of the Committee shall be nominated and appointed by the Board;

The Board shall have authority to remove and appoint any member of the Committes;

RN RN NN

In case of death, resignation, disqualification, or removal of any member of the
Committee or in any other cases of vacancies, the board shall fill the vacancy within
180 {one hundred eighty) days of occurring such vacancy in the Committee;

No such
Incident arose

The Chairperson of the Committee may appoint or co-opt any external expert and/or
member(s) of staff to the Committee as advisor who shall be non-voting member, if
the Chairperson feels that advice or suggestion from such external expert and/or
member(s) of staff shall be required or valuable for the Committeg;

The company secretary shall act as the secretary of the Committeg;

6(2){h)

The quorum of the NRC meeting shall not constitute without attendance of at least
an independent director;

6(2){)

No member of the NRC shall receive, either directly or indirectly, any remuneration for
any advisory or consultancy role or otherwise, other than Director's fees or honararium
from the company.

6(3)

Chairperson of the NRC

6(3)(a)

The Board shall select 1 (one) member of the NRC to be Chairperson of the Committee,
who shall be an independent directar;

In the absence of the Chairperson of the NRC, the remaining members may elect one
of themselves as Chairpersan for that particular meeting, the reason of absence of
the regular Chairperson shall be duly recorded in the minutes;

No such
Incident arose

The Chairperson of the NRC shall attend the annual general meeting (AGM) to answer
the queries of the shareholders.

Meeting of the NRC

The NRC shall conduct at least one meeting in a financial year;

The Chairperson of the NRC may convene any emergency meeting upon request by
any member of the NRC;

Mo such Incident arose

The quorum of the meeting of the NRC shall be constituted in presence of either two
members or two third of the members of the Committee, whichever is higher, where
presence of an independent director is must as required under condition No. 6(2)(h);

The proceedings of each meeting of the NRC shall duly be recorded in the minutes
and such minutes shall be confirmed in the next meeting of the NRC.

6(5)

Role of the NRC

6(5)(a)

NRC shall be independent and respansible or accountable to the Board and to the
shareholders;

6(5)(b)

NRC shall oversee, among others, the following matters and make report with
recommendation to the Board:

6(5}b) )

formulating the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence
of adirector and recommend a policy to the Board, relating to the remuneration of
the directors, top level executive, considering the following:
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Condition Title Complied |Not Complied Remarks
o, (IF ANY)
B(5)(b)(i)(a) the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain v
and motivate suitable directors to run the company successfully;
6(5)(b)(i)(b) the relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate v
performance benchmarks;
6(3)(b)ic) remuneration to directors, top level executive involves a balance between fixed and
incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance objectives appropriate to the v
working of the company and its goals;
B(5){b)(ii) devising a policy on Board's diversity taking into consideration age, gender, experience, v
ethnicity, educational background and nationality;
B(5) (b)) identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in
top level executive position in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend v
their appointment and removal to the Board;
B(3) b)) formulating the criteria for evaluation of performance of independent directors and the Board; v
B(5)(b){v) identifying the company's needs for employees at different levels and determine their v
selection, transfer or replacement and promotion criteria;
B(5)(b)(vi) developing, recommending and reviewing annually the company's human resources v
and training policies;
6(5) (c) The company shall disclose the nomination and remuneration policy and the evaluation v
criteria and activities of NRC during the year at a glance in its annual Report.
7 External or Statutory Auditors
(1) The issuer company shall not engage its external or statutory auditors to perform the
following services of the company, namely:-
7000 appraisal or valuation services or fairness opinions; v
T(1){ii) financial information systems design and implementation; v
T00) iy book-keeping or other services related to the accounting records or financial statements; v
T(1)(iv) broker-dealer services; v
1(1){v) actuarial services; v
7(1){vi) internal audit services or special audit services; v
7(1){vii) any service that the Audit Committee determines; v
T(1){viii) audit or certification services on compliance of corporate governance as required under v
condition No. 8(1);
7(1){ix) any other service that creates conflict of interest. v
1(2) Mo partner or employees of the external audit firms shall possess any share of the company
they audit at least during the tenure of their audit assignment of that company; his or v
her family members also shall not hold any shares in the said company
7(3) Representative of external or statutory auditors shall remain present in the Shareholders' v
Meeting (AGM or EGM) to answer the queries of the shareholders.
8 Maintaining a website by the Gompany
8(1) The company shall have an official website linked with the website of the stock exchange. v
8(2) The company shall keep the website functional from the date of listing. v
B(3) The company shall make available the detailed disclosures on its website as required v
under the listing regulations of the concerned stock exchange(s).
9 Reporting and Compliance of Corporate Governance
9(1) The company shall obtain a certificate from a practicing Professional Accountant or
Secretary (Chartered Accountant or Cost and Management Accountant or Chartered v
Secretary) other than its statutory auditors or audit firm on yearly basis regarding
compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance Code of the Commission and
shall such certificate shall be disclosed in the Annual Report.
9(2) The professional who will provide the certificate on compliance of this Corporate v
Governance Code shall be appointed by the shareholders in the annual general meeting.
93) The directors of the company shall state, in accordance with the Annexure-C attached, /

in the directors' report whether the company has complied with these conditions or not.
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Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Independent Auditors’ Report
To the Shareholders of
Safko Spinning Mills Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Safko Spinning Mills Ltd. (the Company), which comprise the
Statement of Financial Position as at June 30, 2020, and the statement of profit or loss and Other Comprehensive
Income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
disclosed in notes 1 to 41 and Annexure-A, B & C.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements presents fairly in all material respects the financial position of
the company as at June 30, 2020, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and
Exchange rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards
Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Bangladesh, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion.

Our key audit matters
Risk | Our response to the risk
Capital Work-in- Progress (CWIP)
Refer note no. 5 to the Statement of Financial Position

Capital work in progress is the pre- Our procedure includes:
stage of capitalization of Property, plant | Control test:

and equipment (PPE). Capitalization of
expenses and cost of goods are in
some extend judgmental in nature.
Moreover, transfer of capital work in
progress to PPE is also judgmental
requires estimation.

Testing the effectiveness of the entity's control around the recording and
re-assessment of the amount of capitalization and transferred to PPE.

Test of details:

Obtaining supporting documents of capitalization transaction recorded
either side of the year and debit notes issued after the year end to
determine whether the mount recorded in correct period.

Test the advance adjustments and notes of transfer from CWIP to PPE
and costing,

date etc. thereof.

Critically analyze journal entries posted during the year to identify unusual
items.

Assessing disclosure:
considering the adequacy of the entity's disclosure regarding CWIP.
Our result:

The result of our testing is satisfactory and we considered the
capitalization cost, expenses and the amount fransferred to PPE
recognized to be acceptable and recorded in correctly.
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Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Term Loan

Refer note no.14 to the Statement of Financial Position

Long term loans taken from Bank Asia Our procedure includes:
Ltd. & Premier Bank Lid. Control test:

testing the effectiveness of the entity's control around the recording of
loan, interest and repayments.
Test of details:

Obtaining supporting documents of loan taken, utilization of loan, bank
statements and transaction recorded either side of the year and credit
notes issued after the year end to determine whether the mount recorded
in correct period.

Test interest rates application, calculation and repayments for carrying
amount and current and non-current distinguish.

Critically analyze journal entries posted during the year to identify unusual
items

Assessing disclosure:
considering the adequacy of the entity's disclosure regarding Loan.
Our result:

The result of our testing is satisfactory and we considered the carrying
amount of loan recognized fo be acceptable and recorded in correcily.

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the information in the
Annual report other than the financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon. The directors are responsible for
the other information.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements and
Internal Controls

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
IFRSs, the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and
regulations and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.
Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
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skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

® |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

® Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances.

® Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

® Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

® Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and relevant notifications
issues by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission, we also report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

b) In our opinion, proper books of accounts, records and other statutory books as required by law have been kept
by the Company so far as it appeared from our examinations of those books;

¢)  The Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity
and Statement of Cash Flows of the Company together with the annexed notes dealt with by the report are in
agreement with the books of account and returns; and

d) The expenditure was incurred for the purpose of the Company's business.

The engagement partner of the audit resulting in this independent auditors' report is Mohammad Mofizul Haque
Rinku FCA.

?Z*»"Iaw , “91'\’3
Dated : Dhaka Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
October 28, 2020 Chartered Accountants
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Safko Spinning Mills Limited

Statement of Financial Position

As on June 30,2020

Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.

Chartered Accountants

. | Amount in Taka
Particulars Notes

| June30,2020 || June30,2019
ASSETS
Non-current Assets 1,406,516,545 1,100,094,933
Property, Plant and Equipment 3 1,328,740,404 965,266,370
Intangible Assets 4 100,800 126,000
Capital Work-in-progress 5 75,132,721 134,702,563
Right of Use Asset 6 2,542,620 -
Current Assets 565,352,360 555,812,168
Inventories 7 384,083,861 330,781,878
Trade Debtors 8 76,502,083 38,439,508
Advances, Deposits and Prepayments 9 91,318,329 166,881,690
Investment in FDR 10 11,299,596 10,628,772
Cash and Cash Equivalents 11 2,148,491 9,080,320
Total Assets 1,971,868,905 1,655,907,101
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders' Equity 635,265,823 516,480,711
Share Capital 12 299,817,160 299,817,160
General Reserve 3,029,184 3,029,184
Revaluation Reserve 13 561,878,204 280,577,069
Retained Earnings/(Deficit) (229,458,725) (66,942,702)
Non-current Liabilities 1,054,434,952 753,610,117
Term Loan 14 932,864,041 677,879,767
Deferred Tax Liabilities 15 118,946,842 75,730,350
Lease Liability 16 2,624,069
Current Liabilities 282,168,130 385,816,273
Short-term Bank Loan 17 - 274,310,098
Current Portion of Term-loan 14.03 193,236,520 82,261,581
Short-term Loan from Directors 18 12,505,000 2,825,000
Liabilities for Expenses and Others 19 37,302,368 13,113,162
Provision for Tax 20 39,124,242 13,306,431
Total Equity and Liabilities 1,971,868,905 1,655,907,101
Net Assets Value per Share (NAY) 27 21.19 17.23

The annexed notes 1to 41 and Annexure-A, B & C form an integral part of these financial statements.

"

Director

Uprrgidnd

Managing Director

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date.

Dated : Dhaka
October 28, 2020

Company Secretary

hus_ b,

Chife Financial Officer

Lebmenilod £33

Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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Safko Spinning Mills Limited

Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
For the year ended June 30,2020

Amount in Taka

Particulars Notes July 01, 2019 July 01, 2018
June St{‘)) 2020 June St{‘)) 2019
Sales Revenue 21 331,771,543 548,313,388
Cost of Sales 22 (345,583,583) (416,847,641)
Gross Profit (13,812,040) 131,465,747
Others Income 23 806,427 2,645,011
Administrative and Marketing Expenses 24 (22,751,890) (28,046,182)
Operating Profit (35,757,502) 106,064,576
Financial Expenses 25 (114,285,799) (117,095,291)
Profit before Tax and Cotribution to WPPF (150,043,301) (11,030,715)
Contribution to WPPF
Profit before Tax (150,043,301) (11,030,715)
Income Tax Current period 26 (20,468,744) (3,517,248)
Net Profit after Tax (170,512,046) (14,547,963)
Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss)
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year (170,512,046) (14,547,963)
Earnings per Share (EPS) 28 (5.69) (0.49)

el Upiging o

Director Managing Director Company Secretary

I
=—&é]é&WLf
Chife Financial Officer

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date.

Labmeblod £33

Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Dated : Dhaka
October 28, 2020
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Safko Spinning Mills Limited

Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended June 30,2020

Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Amount in Taka

Particulars Notes July 01, 2019 July 01, 2018
to to
June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Collection from Customers and Other Income 294,515,396 564,968,911
Payment to Suppliers, Employees and Other Expenses (337,479,293) (494,184,304)
Income tax Paid (1,075,818) (2,076,187)
Net Cash Used by Operating Activities (44,039,715) 68,708,420
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment - (97,860,244)
Investmentin FDR (670,824) (1,256,089)
Capital Work-in-progress (9,173,554) (134,702,563)
Net Cash Used in Investing Activities (9,844,379) (233,818,896)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Financial Expenses (114,285,799) (117,095,291)
Loan from Sister Concern 59,908,950 37,603,850
Term Loan Receipt 365,959,212 330,343,208
Short-term Bank Loan Received (274,310,098) (89,753,226)
9,680,000 2,825,000
Net Cash Flows from Financing Activities 46,952,265 163,923,541
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (6,931,829) (1,186,935)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Year 9,080,320 10,267,255
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 2,148,491 9,080,320
Net Operating Cash Flows per Share 29 (1.47) 2.29

The annexed notes 1 to 41 and Annexure-A,B & C form an integral part of these financial statements.

fos_

Company Secretary

e

Director

i

Chife Financial Officer

Wprgitn

Managing Director
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Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Chartered Accountants

SAFKO SPINNING MILLS LTD.

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2020

1. SPECIFIC ACCOUNTING POLICIES SELECTED AND OTHER MATERIAL INFORMATION
Legal form of the Enterprise

Safko Spinning Mills Limited was incorporated vide registration no C-26103(1937)/94 in Bangladesh on June 20, 1994 as Public
Limited Company under the Companies Act 1913 (subsequently repealed by the Companies Act, 1994). The Company issued public
portion of shares and was listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange from April 12, 1999

Address of Registered Office and Principal Place of Business
The registered office of the Company and the factory is located at Noyapara, Saiham Nagar of Habigonj District.
Principles Agctivities and Nature of Operations

The Company manufactures Cotton Yarn, Polyester, Cofton Blended Yamn, Synthetic Yam or other yarn for sale and export purpose.
The production of the mill was stopped from January 2009 due to abnormal losses sustained by the company for the last two
consecutive years. However, the production of the mill has been started from May 25, 2010 which was informed to SEC & DSE.

The company produced 19.45 lac Kg as against installed capacity of 29.18 lac kg per year.
2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND RELEVANT INFORMATION
2.1 Basis of Preparation and Presentation of the Financial Statements

The financial statements have been prepared and the disclosures of information made in accordance with the requirements of the
Companies Act 1994, the Security Exchange Rules 1987 and IFRSs and IASs adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Bangladesh (ICAB). The Statement of Financial Position and Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income have been
prepared according to IAS 1 (Presentation of Financial Statements) based on accrual basis following going concern assumption under
generally accepted accounting principles and practices in Bangladesh and Statement of Cash Flows according to IAS 7 ( Statement of
Cash Flows).

2.2 Recognition of Property, Plant nad Equipment and Depreciation

Property, Plant and Equipment except land and land development are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation in accordance with
IAS 16 “Property, Plant and Equipment’. Cost represent cost of acquisition of construction and include purchase price and other
directly attributable cost of bringing the assets to working conditions for its intended use, but do not include any capitalized borrowing
cost. No depreciation is charged on land and land development. Depreciation has been charged on addition of assets on monthly basis.
Depreciation on all other fixed assets are computed using the reducing balance method in amount sufficient to write off depreciable
assets over their estimated useful life. Expenditure for maintenance and repairs are expenses; major replacements, renewals and
betterment are capitalized. The cost and accumulated depreciation of depreciable assets retired or otherwise disposed off are
eliminated from the assets and accumulated depreciation and any gain or loss on such disposal is reflected in operations for the year.

The annual depreciation rates applicable to the principal categories are:

Land and Land Development 0%

Factory Building & other Construction 5%

Plant and Machinery 7.5%
Generator 15%
Gas line Installation 15%
Furniture and Fixture 10%
Transport Vehicles 20%
Office Equipment 15%
Sundry Assets 10%

Depreciation has been charged to cost of goods sold and administrative expenses consistently.
2.3 Leases:

The company has applied IFRS 16 Leases for the first time during the year. As IFRS 16 supersedes |IAS 17 Lease, the company has
made recognition, measurement and disclosure in the financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2020 as per IFRS- 16.

Right-of-use assets (ROU)

"The company recognizes the right-of-use assets (RoU) at the commencement date of the lease (i.e. thedate the underlying asset is
available for use). RoU assets are measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation and impairment of losses and adjusted cost
incurred, and lease payment made at or beforethe commencement date less any lease incentives received. Right-of-use assets are
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depreciated on astraight line basis over the lease term, or remaining period of the lease term.The company assessed all lease
contracts live in 2019 and recognized as RolU of assets of all leases as per IFRS 16.As leases under IFRS 16 has been first time
adopted by the company.”

Lease Liability

At the commencement of the lease, the company recognizes lease liabilities measured at the present value of lease payments initial
payment), and amount is expected to be paid under residual value of guarantees. The lease payments include fixed lease payment.

2.4 Measurement Bases Used in Preparing the Financial Statements

All the elements of financial statements have been measured in “Historical Cost” basis which is one of the most commonly adopted
bases as provided in “The Framework for the Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements” issued by the International
Accounting Standards (IAS).

2.5 Use of Estimates in Preparation of Financial Statements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the International Accounting Standards requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that effects the reported amounts of the assets and liabilities and disclosure of the contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and revenue and expenses during the year reported. Actual results could differ from
those estimates. Estimates are used in accounting for certain items such as depreciation; liability for outstanding claims whether due or
intimated, faxes etc.

2.6 Revaluation of property, plant and equipment
Basis of valuation:

Land and land development: At the time of revaluation of land and land development it is observed by the valuer that there is no
uniformity in price of land in the plot lying side by side and having equal facilities may fetch different price without any apparent and
convincing reasons. Land and land development have been revalued based on plot being purchased and sold in the locality during the
last few months. The valuer also discussed with the local people and inhabitants of that locality at random basis to arrive at an average
consensus value as to the present price of the land in the locality. According to present market condition, value of the land is a relevant
term as the seller and buyer looks at it from different point. Moreover, it differs from a willing seller and an unwilling seller and similarly a
willing buyer will have a different value than that of an unwilling buyer. Land is revalued by Shafiq Basak & Co. Chartered Accountants
as on September 30, 2019.

Factory Building and Others Construction: The construction of civil works was evaluated by Depreciation Replacement Cist (DRC)
approach i.e. by estimating the cost of new confruction of the subject structures (with same size, shape, height, visual appearance and
internal design) and then adjusting the amount to reflect the depreciation already taken on the existing facility/structure, the wear and
tear the existing structure has sustained, and the amount and type of maintenance the facility has received We have also taken into the
enhancement of the material cost and the phenomenal increase of construction material and labor cost over the years and the costing
of PWD (Public Works Department) schedule of rates, which is considered to be more authentic.Factory buiding and others
construction is also revalued by Shafiq Basak & Co. Chartered Accountants as on September 30, 2019.

2.7 Going concern

The company has adequate resources to continue in operation for the foreseeable future. For this reason, the directors continue to
adopt going concern basis in preparing the financial statements. The current credit facilities and resources of the company provides
enough fund to meet the present requirements of existing business.

2.8 Basis of Preparation

The financial statements have been prepared based on the accrual basis of accounting following going concern assumption and
prepared under the historical cost convention.

2.9 Inventories

Inventories on hand are valued at lower of average cost and net realizable value in accordance with para 21 and 25 of IAS-2. ltem-
wise valuation are as follows :

Item Method of Valuation
Raw Cotton At average cost price
Polyester Staple Fibre At average cost price
Spare Parts At cost price
Packing Materials At cost price
Work-in-process 100% Materials plus portion of labour charges, gas charges & Electric charges
Finished goods (Yarn) Cost and Market price whichever is lower

2.10 Cash and Cash Equivalents

According to IAS 7 “ Statement of Cash Flows™ cash comprises of cash in hand and bank deposits and cash equivalents are short
term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value. IAS 1 “Presentation of Financial Statements” provides that Cash and Cash Equivalents are not restricted in use.
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Considering the provisions of IAS 7 and IAS 1, Cash in hand and bank balances have been considered as cash and cash equivalents.
2.11 Creditors and Accruals

Liabilities are recorded at the amount to be paid in the future for settlement in respect of goods and services received by the Company.
2.12 Statement of Cash Flows

Statement of Cash Flows is prepared principally in accordance with IAS 7 “Statement of Cash Flows™ and the cash flows from the
operating activities have been presented direct method as prescribed by the Securities & Exchange Rules, 1987 and considering the
provision of paragraph 19 of IAS 7 which provides that “Enterprises are Encouraged to Report Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Using the Direct Method.”

2.13 Revenue Recognition

The company recognizes revenue when control and ownership has been fransferred to the buyer, which satisfied all the condition for
the revenue recognition as provided in IFRS 15 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers.”

2.15 Trade Debtors

These are carried at original invoice amount. This is considered good and collectable but few amount was written off as bad debt and
was considered doubtful to provide for.

2.16 Workers Profit Participation Fund
Workers profit participation fund has been created at the rate of 5% after charging WPPF on net profit during the year under audit .
2.16 Earnings per Share (EPS)

The company calculates Eamings per share (EPS) in accordance with IAS 33 “Earnings per Share” which has been shown on the
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income .

2.17 Basic Earnings

This presents earnings for the year attributable to ordinary shareholders. As there was no preference dividend minority interest or extra
ordinary terms, the net profit after tax for the year has been considered as fully attributable to the ordinary shareholders.

2.18 Basic Earnings per Share

This has been calculated by dividing the basic earning by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the
period.

2.19 Taxation

The provision for income tax has been made @ 15% on net profit during the period.
2.20 Additional Information on Financial Statements

Responsibility for Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of Financial Statements under Section 183 of the Companies
Act 1994 and as per the provision of “The Framework For The Preparation And Presentation of Financial Statements” issued by the
International Accounting Standard (IAS).

Components of the Financial Statements

According to the International Accounting Standard (IAS) 1 “Presentation of Financial Statements” the Complete set of Financial
Statements includes the following components:

i. Statement of Financial Position as at June 30, 2020,

ii. Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income (Profit and Loss Account) for the year ended June 30, 2020;
ii. Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended June 30, 2020;

iv. Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended June 30, 2020;

v. Accounting Policies and Explanatory notes.

2.21 Revaluation Reserve

When an assets carrying amount is increased as a reasult of revaluation, the increase amount should be credited directly to equity
under the heading of Revaluation surplus /reserve as per IAS -16: Property Plant and Equipment. The company revalued the assets of
Land and Factory Buildings and other construction which has absolutly owned by the company and The increased amount fransferred
to Revaluation Reserve. The revaluation was made on 30th September 2012 which was conducted by a professional independent
valuer Axis resources Itd. In order to reflect the fair picture of the company as the present condition on the basis of current market price
for land and replace cost for Building.

2.22 Deferred Tax

Deferred Tax is recognised on difference between the carrying amount of assets and a liability in the Financial Statements and the
corresponding tax based used in the computation of taxable profit and is accounted for using balance sheet liability method . Deferred
tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary difference and deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that is
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probable that the profit will be available against which deductible temporary difference, unused tax loses or unused tax credits can be
utilised . Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from goodwill or from initial recognition(other
than in a Business combination) of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that affect neither the taxable profit nor accounting profit .
Considering the practies generally followed in Bangladesh the company have been reserved Deferred Tax Assets or Deferred Tax
Liabilities in accordance with 1AS-12 "Income Taxes".

2.23 Risk and uncertainties for use of estimates in preparation of Financial Statements

The preparation of Financial Statements in conformity with the International Accounting Standards requires management to make
estimates and assumption that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the affect financial statements and revenues and expenses during the period reported. Estimates are used for accounting of
certain items such as long term contracts, depreciation and employees benefit plants, Taxes, reserves and contingencies.

2.24 Compliance with Local Laws

The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with requirements of the Companies Act 1994., the Securities and
Exchange Rules 1987 and other relevant rules.and requlations

2.25 Compliance with International Accounting Standards (IASs)

The financial statement have been prepared in compliance with requirements of |1ASs adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of Bangladesh (ICAB) and applicable in Bangladesh.

2.26 Reclassification/Re-arangement/Restatement

To facilitate comparison certain relevant balances pertaining to the last year have been reclassified/re-arranged/restated whenever
considered necessary to conform to current year's presentation.

2.27 Reporting currency and level of precision

The figures in the financial statements represent Bangladesh Taka currency, and rounded off to the nearest Taka except where
indicates otherwise.

2.28 Related parties disclosures

As per |IAS -24 parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability to control the others party exercise significant influence
over the other party in making financial and and operating decisions. The company has carried out transaction in the ordinary course of
business on an arms length basis at commercial rates with related parties .Related paries are stated their nominal value which is
reflected in note no.-31.

2.29 Number of Employees

The number of employees at year end were 500 persons.

2.30 Functional and presentational (reporting) currencyFunctional and presentational (reporting) currency

The financial statements are prepared and presented in Bangladesh Currency (Taka), which is the company's functional currency.
2.31 Reporting Period

Financial Statement of the company covers from July 01, 2019 to June 30, 2020.

2.32 Comparative Information

Comparative Information have been disclosed in respect of the year 2020 for all numerical information in the financial statement and
also the narrative and descriptive information when it is relevant for understanding of the current periods of financial statements.

In compliance with the requirements of "IAS-10" Events after the reporting period, post Statement of Financial Position events that
provide additional information about the company's position at the Statement of Financial Position date are reflected in the Financial
statements and events after the Statement of Financial Position date that are not adjusting event are disclosed in the notes when
material.

The comparative financial statements for the financial year 2020 has been produced from the 12 months financial statements (last
audited financial statements).

2.33 Events after the Reporting Period:

In compliance with the requirements of IAS-10: Events after the balance sheet date are those events that occur between the balance
sheet and the date when the financial statements are authorized for issue. All material events occurring after the balance sheet date
have been considered in these financial statements (Note-41)

2.34 General

i) Figures appearing in these Financial Statements have been rounded off to the nearest Bangladeshi taka;

i) These notes form an integral part of the annexed Financial Statements and accordingly are to be read in conjunction therewith;
iii) The company has not incurred any expenditure in foreign currency against royalties and technical fees.

meced Reppent 2029-20 €Y Safko Spinning Mills Ltd.



Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Chartered Accountants

. | Amount in Taka |
Notes Particulars
| June30,2020 || June30,2019 |
3.00 Property, Plant and Equipment
Cost or valuation:
Balance at the beginning of the year 1,512,859,368 1,233,731,602
Addition during the year 419,760,071 279,127,766
Balance at year end 1,932,619,439 1,512,859,368
Accumulated depreciation:
Balance at the beginning of the year 547,592,998 503,870,494
Addition during the year 56,286,037 43,722,504
Balance at year end 603,879,035 547,592,998
WDV at the year end 1,328,740,404 965,266,370
The details Property, Plant and Equipment has been shown in Annexure - A.
The land, building and plant & machinery at carrying of Tk. 665,020,965 has been placed as sucurity for company's loan.
4.00 Intangible Assets
Cost or valuation:
Balance at the beginning of the year 140,000 -
Addition during the year - 140,000
Balance at year end 140,000 140,000
Accumulated depreciation:
Balance at the beginning of the year 14,000 -
Addition during the year 25,200 14,000
Balance at year end 39,200 14,000
WDV at the year end 100,800 126,000
5.00 Capital Work-in-progress
Building under construction 5.01 75132,721 134,702,563
75,132,721 134,702,563
5.01 Building under Construction
Opening balance 134,702,563 134,702,563
Addition during the year 21,251,696 94,702,563
Transfer during the year (80,821,538) (94,702,563)
Closing balance 75,132,721 134,702,563
6.00 Right of use Asset
Cost:
Cost as at July 01, 2019 -
Add: Addition during the year 2,952,720
Total cost as at December 31,2019 2,952,720 -
Depreciation:
Opening depreciation -
Add: Depreciation charged during the year 410,100
Total Accumulated Depreciation as at December 31,2019 410,100 -
Written down value (A-B) 2,542,620 -
7.00 Inventories ‘ Qty. Unit price
Raw Cotton 3,783,157 Ibs 78 295,086,236 244,651,115
Polyester Staple Fiber 424224 |bs 85 36,059,114 36,059,114
Stores and Spares 14,845 pes 558 8,283,728 1,368,478
Packing Materials 430,658 pcs LN 4,737,243 785,631
Work in Process 272,732 Ibs 93 25,364,110 217,070,155
Finished goods 117,366 Ibs 124 14,553,430 14,847,385
384,083,861 330,781,878
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Amount in Taka

Notes Particulars
| June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019 |
8.00 Trade Debtors
M/S. Rupashi Colour Ltd. 43,987,668 24,054,713
Pach gaon Traders 8,852,916 7,306,188
A.J.Traders 5,843,237 6,097,342
Hazi Nazim uddin 6,948,302 3,347,757
Four Star yarn Traders 9,432,055 6,331,555
TT Textiles 5,464,330 911,830
80,528,508 48,049,385
Less: Bad debt provision 4,026,425 9,609,877
76,502,083 38,439,508
N.B.Management have been decided to charge 5% bad debt this year, as there is uncertainty about the
collection from some debtors.
Receivables aging analysis
Within 30 days 8,052,851
Over 30 days but less than 60 days 12,079,276
Over 60 days but less than 90 days 16,105,702 -
Over 90 days 44,290,679 48,049,385
80,528,508 48,049,385
9.00 Advances, Deposits and Prepayments
Habigonj Palli Bidyut Samity 1,107,700 1,107,700
Jalalabad Gas - 3,576,269
Advance VAT Payment - -
Advance Income Tax 108,493 108,493
Shaiham Multifiber Ltd. - 59,908,950
Advance to suppliers 49,591,991 54,156,391
Advance against Spare Parts and Raw Materiels 39,755,145 35,190,745
Advance against Fixed asset - 12,078,142
Advance to employees 755,000 755,000
91,318,329 166,881,690
Maturity Analysis
Adjustable/realisable more than 30 days to 90 days 13,631,594 162,197,721
Adjustable/realisable more than 90 days to 1 year 76,679,034 -
Adjustable after 12 months 1,107,700 4,683,969
91,318,329 166,881,690
10.00 Investment in FDR
The following FDRs are at the Bank Asia Ltd., Corporate Branch.
FDR no. Maturity date | Interest rate
A/C#035323314976 31-Jan-20 1% 1,462,905 1,390,455
A/C#035305714799 3-Aug-19 5.50% 1,471,013 1,380,340
A/C#00255014760 22-Jun-20 5.50% 709,925 665,536
A/C #00255014885 14-Nov-19 6.00% 1,325,508 1,259,970
A/C #00255014758 22-Jun-20 5.50% 6,330,244 5,932,471
11,299,596 10,628,772
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. | Amount in Taka |
Notes Particulars
| June30,2020 || June30,2019 |
11.00 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash in Hand (Note: 11.01) 1,502,216 8,642,562
Cash at Bank (Note: 11.02) 646,275 437,758
2,148,491 9,080,320
11.01 Cash in Hand
Head Office 1,424,105 8,627,477
Mill Office 78,111 15,085
1,502,216 8,642,562
11.02 Cash at Bank
JBLHO- A/C.No.0100108538184 3,011 18,491
Dhaka Bank- A/C.No. 2011000004364 13,096 6,912
JBL CD (nowapara)- A/C.No. 03400320000092 559 25,147
JBLSTD A/C. No. 33,050 33,050
Pubali bank- A/C.No. 0565901026331 185,625 97,888
NRB CD- A/C. No. 1012010037293 3,239 26,809
Premier Bank- A/C. No. 18911100000021 150,160 38,396
Bank Asia CD- A/C.No. 00233012023 212,041 138,301
DBBL- A/C.No. 11611022287 45,496 52,765
646,275 437,758
12.00 Share Capital
12.01 Authorized Capital
100,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000
12.02 Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital
Opening Balance 299,817,160 291,084,620
Add. 3% bonus share (stock Dividend) - 8,732,540
29,981,716 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each 299,817,160 299,817,160
12.03 Schedule of distribution of each class of equity setting out the member of holders and percentage
thereon has been as follows:
For the year 2019-2020 For the year 2018-2019
Shareholding Range No. of 0 . No. of
shareholders Total share | % of holding shareholders Total Share
=5000 2785 2,709,694 9.04 3,020 3,093,049
5,001 to 100,000 409 7,113,259 2373 518 8,851,675
100,001 to 250,000 13 2,092,155 6.98 22 3489420
250,001 to 500,000 7 2,466,469 8.23 5 1,815,797
500,001 to 1,000,000 9 6,999,347 23.35 7 5,267,548
1,000,001 to above 4 8,600,791 28.69 3 7,464,227
Total 3,227 | 29,981,715 100.00 3,575 29,981,716
12.04 Composition of Share Holdings
Type of holders No. of shareholders | % of holding || No.of shareholders
Sponsors 5 30.00 5
Financial Institution 51 8.74 5
General Public 3171 61.26 3565
Total 3227 100.00 3575
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Notes

Particulars

| Amount in Taka

| June30,2020 || June30,2019

12.05 Year wise break-up of share issue

Date of Allotment No.of share | FaceValue Amount taka Basis of allotment

"20th June, 1994 1,750 100 1,75,000 | Cash banking channel

(during in Corporation)"

"1994 to 1999 798,250 100 7,99,25,000 Cash banking channel

(The Sponsor Director

has subscribed)"

18 April 1999 (IPO) 800,000 100 8,00,00,000

26-May-11 256,000 100 2,56,00,000 | 16% Stock Dividend Approved

Sub Total 1,856,000 100 18,56,00,000

18,560,000 10 18,56,00,000 | The share has been splitinto Tk 10/-

each from Tk 100/- each

20-May-12 1,856,000 10 1,85,60,000 | 10% Stock Dividend Approved on
18th AGM based on Financial statement
31 December 2011

22-Jun-13 2,041,600 10 2,04,16,000 | 10% Stock Dividend Approved on
19th AGM based on Financial statement
31 December 2012

12-Apr-14 2,245,760 10 2,24,57,600 | 10% Stock Dividend Approved on
20th AGM based on Financial statement
31 December 2013

13-Jun-15 2.470,336 10 2,47,03,360 10% Bonus share approved on
21st AGM based on the Financial Statements
31 December, 2014,

26-Nov-16 815210 10 81,52,700 | 3% Bonus share approved on
22nd AGM based on the Financial Statements
June 30, 2015-16.

2-Dec-17 1,119,556 10 1,11,95,560 | 4% Bonus share approved on
23rd AGM based on the Financial Statements
June 30,2016-17.

2-Dec-18 873,254 10 8,732,540 3% Bonus share approved on
24th AGM based on the Financial Statements
2017-2018

Total Paid-up Capital 29,981,716 10 299,817,160

13.00 Revaluation Reserve

Opening Revaluation of Fixed Assets

Addition During the Year

Adjustment for excess transfer of depreciation in previous years

Deffered tax

280,577,069 285,889,205
338,938,533 -

- 1,421,498

(57,637,398) (6,733,634)

561,878,204 280,577,069
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Amount in Taka

Notes Particulars
June30,2020 || June30,2019 |
14.00 Term Loan
Opening Balance 914,669,040 429,798,141
Addition During the year 941,272,383 377,436,843
Interest charged during the year 104,968,773 70,809,928
Paid during the year (834,809,635) (117,903,563)
1,126,100,561 760,141,349
14.01 Term Loan Bank Asia
Opening Balance 760,141,349 429,798,141
Addition During the year 919,367,000 377,436,843
Interest charged during the year 82,135,425 70,809,928
Paid during the year (809,657,351) (117,903,563)
Balance at the end of the year 951,986,423 760,141,349
14.02 Term Loan Premier Bank
Opening Balance 154,527,691 429,798,141
Addition During the year 21,905,383 377,436,843
Interest charged during the year 22,833,348 70,809,928
Paid during the year (25,152,284) (117,903,563)
Balance at the end of the year 174,114,138 760,141,349
14.03 Maturity of Term-loan
Payment fall due within one year 193,236,520 82,261,581
Payment fall due after one year 932,864,041 677,879,767
1,126,100,561 760,141,349
15.00 Deferred Tax Liabilities
A.Property Plant and Equipment
Property,Plant and Equipment at Accounting base 667,707,223 635,301,700
Property,Plant and Equipment at Tax base 395,465,475 398,688,569
Temporary difference 272,241,748 236,613,131
Tax rate 15% 15%
Deferred Tax Liabilities 40,836,262 35,491,970
B. Calculation of deferred tax on Unused Tax Losses
Unabsorbed depreciation for the year (136,269,556) (52,224,924)
Bad debt provision (4,026,425) (9,609,877)
(140,295,981) (61,834,801)
Tax rate 15% 15%
Deferred tax assets {21,044,397) (9,275,220)
C. Calculation of deffered tax on revaluation on property plant and equipment
Revalued value of land 505,974,140 179,574,140
Revalued value of other than land 155,059,041 150,516,529
Tax rate
On land 15% 15%
On other than Land 15% 15%
Deferred tax liabilities
For land 75,896,121 26,936,121
For other than Land 23,258,856 22,577,479
99,154,977 49,513,600
Total Deferred Tax Liabilities (A+B+C) 118,946,842 75,730,350
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Notes

| Amount in Taka

Particulars

| June30,2020 ||

June 30, 2019

15.01

16.00

17.00

18.00

19.00

20.00

Deferred Tax Expenses/(Income) for the year

Deferred tax liability other than revalued assets as at June 30, 2020 (A+B) 19,791,865 26,216,750
Deferred tax liability other than revalued assets as at June 30, 2019 (A+B) 26,216,750 26,683,069
Net increased in deferred tax expenses for other than revalued assets for the year (6,424,885) (466,319)
Leases Liability

Opening Balance -

Add: Addition during the year 2,952,720

Add:Finance Cost 102,600

Less:Payment during the period (431,250)

Closing Liability 2,624,069 -
Short-term Bank Loan

Demand Loan Bank Asia”* 22,404,309
Time Loan NRB 4,796,483
Time loan- PBL* 2,985,992
LTR & UPAS-PBL* 151,541,699
Balance of OD A/C* 52,824,268
LTR Bank Asia* 39,757,348
Total - 274,310,099

* All kinds of short term loan including Over Draft has been converted to term loan at the time of reschedule.

Short term loan from Directors

Opening Balance 2,825,000 -
Add:Addition During the period 28,357,000 2,825,000
Less:Paid during the period (18,677,000)
Closing Balance 12,505,000 2,825,000
Liabilities for Expenses and Others
Electricity Charge 1,074,117 146,672
Gas bill 3,059,191 5,823,798
Audit fees 395,000 690,000
WPPF 6,193,019 5,554,271
Workes wellfare fund 68,201 61,167
VAT Liability 2,339,051 450,128
Unclaimed dividend 15,460 15,460
Rent Expense 24,300 290,000
Service Charge 15,000 60,000
Newspaper Bill - 660
Security Service 18,000 21,000
Party liabilities 18,100,429 -
37,302,368 13,113,162
Provision for Tax
Opening Balance 13,306,431 11,322,981
Add :Previous years (After Assessment) 25,038,314 -
During the year 1,855,315 3,983,566
40,200,060 15,306,547
Less: Adjustment during the year (1,075,818) (2,000,116)
Closing Balance 39,124,242 13,306,431
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Notes

Particulars

Amount in Taka

June 30, 2020 ||

June 30, 2019

21.00

22.00

22.01

2211

22.1.2

22.1.3

22.1.4

Sales Revenue
Sale of Finished Yarn (net of VAT)

Cost of Sales

Opening Stock of Finished Goods
Add: Cost of Production (Note: 21.01)

Less: Closing Stock of Finished Goods

Cost of Production

Row cotton (Note: 22.1.1)

Polyester Staple Fiber (Note: 22.1.2)
Spare Parts (Note: 22.1.3)

Packing Materials (Note: 22.1.4)
Direct Wages and Salaries

Factory Overhead (Note: 22.1.5)

Add: Opening Works-in-Process

Less: Closing works-in-Process

Consumption of Raw Cotton

Opening Stock

Add: Purchase during the year
Available for use

Less: Closing Stock

Consumption of polyester Staple Fiber

Opening Stock

Add: Local purchase during the year
Available for use

Less :Closing Stock

Consumption of Spare parts

Opening Stock

Add: Purchase during the year
Available for use

Less: Closing Stock

Consumption of Packing Materials

Opening Stock

Add: Purchase during the year
Available for use

Less :Closing Stock

331,771,543 548,313,388
331,771,543 548,313,388
Qty.in LBS
115,995 Ibs 14,847,385 13,590,330
2,701,350 Ibs 345,289,628 418,104,696
360,137,013 431,695,026
117,366 Ibs (14,553,430) (14,847,385)
345,583,583 416,847,641
176,631,699 223,179,444
45,293,643 51,182,952
264,500 2,092,584
2,766,476 8,129,385
36,806,512 40,212,961
81,820,752 94,564,425
343,583,583 419,361,751
287,980 Ibs 27,070,155 25,813,100
370,653,738 445,174,851
272,732 Ibs (25,364,110) (27,070,155)
345,289,628 418,104,696
Qty. in LBS
3,058,138 244,651,115 159,132,510
2,911,113 227,066,820 308,698,049
5,969,251 471,717,935 467,830,559
3,783,157 (295,086,236) (244,651,115)
2,186,094 176,631,699 223,179,444
Qty.in LBS
424,224 36,059,114 81,362,880
532,866 45,293,643 5,879,186
957,090 81,352,757 87,242,066
424,224 (36,059,114) (36,059,114)
532,866 45,293,643 51,182,952
Qty. in pes
13,594 7,368,478 5,843,248
2,114 1,179,750 3,617,814
15,708 8,548,228 9,461,062
14,845 (8,283,728) (7,368,478)
863 264,500 2,092,584
Qty.in pcs
89,276 785,631 473,503
610,735 6,718,088 8,441,513
700,011 7,603,719 8,915,016
430,658 (4,737,243) (785,631)
269,353 2,766,476 8,129,385
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Notes Particulars

Amount in Taka

June 30, 2020 ||

June 30, 2019

22.1.5 Factory Overhead

23.00

24.00

25.00

Carriage Inward
Insurance Premium (Fire)
Repairs and Maintenance
Fuel & Lubricants

Electric bill

Gas Bill

Depreciation

Warehouse Rental

Others Income
Interest Income
Sale of spare and trees

Administrative and Marketing Expenses
Board of Director's remuneration
Salary and Allowance

AGM

Postage and Courier
Registration and Renwal
Repair and Maintenance
Advertisement

Printing and Stationary

Audit fee

Rent expenses

Travelling and Conveyance
Paper and periodicals
Donation and subscription
Medical and Welfare

Electric expenses
Miscellaneous expenses
Telephone & Mobile Bill
Office maintenance

Sales promotion

Gas Bill

Service Charge

Secuity Service

Internet Bill

Entertainment

Depreciation & amortization
Depreciation of right of use asset
VAT

Business Development
Professional & Legal expenses
Bad debt expenses

Head Office Electric Bill

Financial Expenses

Interest on term loan

Interest on Overdraft Loan

Interest on Revolving/Time Loan
Interest on LTR, UPAS & Time loan PBL
Bank Charges and Commission
Interest on NRB Time Loan

Interest on WPPF & WWF

Interest on Lease Liability

. .r:.f;a//xrzf.(/ I%Jxﬁéa-%{ BOAY-20

349,718 505,152
971,840 439,532
862,829 3,194,409
573,742 2,387,049

8,857,366 13,977,885
14,503,439 29,488,177
55,701,818 43,085,721
- 1,486,500
81,820,752 94,564,425
806,427 760,711
- 1,884,300
806,427 2,645,011
600,000 330,000
10,142,719 9,455,921
249,515 -
- 10,745
539,210 425,686
226,055 419,055
19,389 31,658
87,455 263,438
492,750 345,000
923,750 290,000
1,540,157 1,173,532
8,373 297,509
- 74,000
29,815 339,129
221,650 53,214
116,785 82,722
24,115 104,042
49,473 259,380
626,100 425,275
184,280 89,382
180,000 -
216,000 -
18,000 31,200
328,774 638,895
609,419 650,782
410,100 -
- 2,498,115
693,300 -
104,712 -
4,026,425 9,609,877
83,568 147,625
22,751,890 28,046,182
81,939,425 70,724,928
3,685,522 6,069,314
4,549,047 7,411,482
22,808,348 28,074,869
326,415 3,315,294
228,666 788,278
645,776 711,126
102,600
114,285,799 117,095,291
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Amount in Taka

Notes Particulars

June 30, 2020 ||

June 30, 2019

26.00 Income Tax expenses

Current Tax provision

Add: Last year's tax adjustment

Add: Previous year's tax adjustment
Deferred tax expenses/(income) (Note:15.01)

26.01 Reconciliation of Taxable profit
Profit before Tax

Add: Bad debt provision

Add: Accounting depreciation
Less: Tax depreciation

Tax rate
i. Current tax

ii. Minimum tax
Tax provision is higer one of above two calculation.
27.00 Net Assets Value (NAV) per Share

Total Assets
Less. Total outstanding Liabilities

855,200 1,983,450
1,000,115 2,000,116
25,038,314 -
(6,424,885) (466,319)
20,468,744 3,517,248
(150,043,301) (11,030,715)
4,026,425 9,609,877
56,311,237 43,736,504
(84,044,632) (94,540,589)
(173,750,270) (52,224,924)
15% 15%
855,200 1,983,450

1,971,868,905
1,336,603,083

1,655,907,101
1,139,426,390

Net assets value 635,265,823 516,480,710
Divided by number of ordinery share 29,981,716 29,981,716
NAV 21.19 17.23
28.00 Earnings Per Share (EPS)

EPS Earnings Attributable to the ordinary shareholder (170,512,046) (14,547,963)
Weight average no. of ordinary shares outstanding during the year 29,981,716 29,981,716
EPS (5.69) (0.49)

29.00 Net Operating Cash Flows per Share (Restated)
NOCF per Share Net Operating Cash Flows (44,039,715) 68,708,420
No. of share outstanding at the end of the year 29,981,716 29,981,716
NOCF per Share (1.47) 2.29
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30.00 Related Party Disclosure

The company, in normal course of business, carried out a number of transactions with other entities that fall
within the definition of related party contained in International Accounting Standard 24: Related Party
Disclosures. All transactions involving related parties arising in normal course of business are conducted on
an arm'’s length basis at commercial rates, other than sister concern current account balance which is
interest free, on the same terms and conditions as applicable to the third parties. Details of transactions with
related parties and balances with them as at June 30, 2020 were as follows:

Name of party | Nature of Nature of Opening Transaction during the year | Closing
relationship transaction balance Dr. Cr. balance
Shaiham Sister concern | Loan & Advance | 59,908,950 - 59,908,950

Multifiber Ltd.

Directors Loan & Advance 2,825,000 18,677,000 28,357,000 |12,505,000
59,908,950 18,677,000 59,908,950 -

31.00 Disclosure for Purchase in Foregin Currency by the Company During the Year

No foreign transactions took place during the period as a form of L/C and other

32.00 COVID-19 disclosure in the financial statements

On 30 January 2020, the World Health Organization declared the outbreak of a novel corona virus (COVID-19)

as a pandemic, which continues to spread worldwide. In response to the outbreak, the Government of
Bangladesh and stock exchanges of Bangladesh declared general holiday from 26 March 2020. Since then
the Company temporarily closed its office and branches stopping all of its operations due to health
concerns associated with COVID-19. While the disruption is currently expected to be temporary, there is
uncertainty around the duration as well as the recovery timeline. Therefore, while the Company expects this
matter to negatively impact its business. The Company has considered key accounting considerations
related to conditions that may result from the COVID 19.

33.00 Key Management Benefits Disclosure

Name of the Related Party Types of transaction Relationship Transaction
Mr. S.A.B.M. Humayun Remuneration Managing Director 200,000
Mr.S.A.K.M Salim Loan Director Nil

Mr. S.A.B.M.Humayun Board Meeting Fees Director 6750

Mr. S.A.K.M Salim Board Meeting Fees Director 6750

Mr. Syed Sageb Ahmed Board Meeting Fees Director 6750
Mrs.Momena Begum Board Meeting Fees Director 5250
Mr.Mohammad Mofassel Ali Board Meeting Fees Independent Director 6000

Total number of board meeting held during the year was 9 and the directors have been paid the TK. 750

A. Disclosure as per requirement of schedule XI, part Il para 4

34.00 Contingent Liability & Contingent Asset
There are no such transaction which may create contingent liability during the period.

35.00 Disclosure of Directors Remuneration under para 4 schedule Xl Part Il of the companies Act 1994:

Mr. S.A.B.M Humayun is acting as managing director in the company and is taking remuneration. However,
car facility was taken by him from the company for rendering his service. Details of remuneration paid to
managing director during the year July 01,2019 to June 30, 2020 is as follows:

Name Designation Monthly Bonus during|{June 30, 2020 | June 30,2019
Remuneration the year
Mr. S.A.B.M Humayun Managing Director 50,000 6,000,000 330,000
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36.00 Auditors' Remuneration

Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Name of the Auditor Purpose Fee Year
Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co. Statutory Audit BDT 345,000 | 2019-2020
Chartered Accountants
M.Z Islam & Co. Compliance Audit BDT 50,000 | 2019 -2020
Chartered Accountants P '
37.00 Employees Mininmum Pay Disclosure
Particulars 2020 2019
Head Office Factory Head Office Factory
No. of Employees earn > 0 0 0 0
5,000 per month
No. of Employees earn < 11 482 11 497
5,000 per month
11 482 11 497
38.00 Production Capacity
2020 2019
in LBS in % in LBS in %
Installed capacity 9,315,000 100% 9,315,000 100%
Actual Production 2,701,350 29% 3,277,310 35%
Shortfall 6,613,650 1% 6,037,690 65%
39.00 Reconciliation between Net Profit to Operating Cash Flows
Profit/(loss) before tax (150,043,301) (11,030,715)
Finance cost 114,285,799 117,095,291
Operating profit (35,757,502) 106,064,576
Adjustment:
Interset on lease liability 102,600
Depreciation of right of use asset 410,100
Depreciation 56,311,237 43,736,504
Non cash Interest income
Changes in Working capital:
Payment of lease liability (431,250)
(Increase)/Decrease of inventory (53,301,983) (44,566,307)
(Increase)/Decrease of Trade debt (38,062,574) 14,010,512
(Increase)/Decrease of Advance, deposit & Prepayment except Advance for fixed asset 3,576,269  (50,882,703)
Increase/(Decrease) of Liability for expenses & other finance 24,189,206 2,422,027
(42,963,897) 70,784,608
Tax paid (1,075,818)  (2,076,187)

(44,039,715) 68,708,421

40.00 Financial risk management

Introduction

"The Company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: credit risk, market risk (including interest rate
risk and foreign currency risk), and liquidity risk. The Company's risk management focuses on the
unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimize potential adverse effects on the Company's
financial performance. The Company uses derivative financial instruments to economically hedge certain
risk exposures.Financial risk management is carried out by accounts and finance department under
policies approved by the Board of Directors. Company finance identifies, evaluates, and hedges financial
risks in close co-operation with the Company’s operating units. The 'Finance Policy’ provides principles for
specific areas, such as credit risk, interest rate risk, foreign currency risk, use of derivative financial
instruments, and investment of excess liquidity.This note presents information about the Company's
exposure to each of the risks arising from financial instruments and the Company’s objectives, policies, and
processes for measuring and managing risk. Further quantitative disclosures are included throughout these
consolidated financial statements."
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| Amount in Taka |

Notes Particulars

| June30,2020 ||

June 30, 2019 |

Carrying amounts of financial instruments by category
The following table shows the carrying amounts of financial instruments by category at the end of June 30, 2020:

Maturity analysis

Particulars Current >30days >90 days >1 year Total
Loans and receivables:
Cash and Cash Equivalents 2,148,491 - - - 2,148,491
Trade and Other Receivables 80,528,508 8,052,851 | 28,184,978 | 44,290,680 | 80,528,508
Advances, Deposits and Prepayments| 91,318,329 13,531,594 | 76,679,034 | 1,107,700 | 91,318,329
Balance at June 30,2020 173,995,328 21,584,445 104,864,012 | 45,398,380 | 173,995,328
Financial liabilities measured at amortized cost:
Long Term Loan 1,126,100,561 | 11,909,972 | 23,819,944 | 193,236,520 |1,126,100,561
Trade Payables 18,100,429 4,525,107 6,335,150 1,240,172 18,100,429
Liabilities for Expenses 19,201,939 | 12,940,719 - 6,261,220 19,201,939
Balance at June 30, 2020 1,163,402,929 | 29,375,798 | 30,155,095 | 206,737,912 | 1,163,402,929
Credit risks:

"Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to financial instruments
fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from cash and cash equivalents, time
deposits, and trade accounts receivable.The credit risk with Accounts Receivable (see note 09) is limited, as
the Company has numerous clients located in various geographical regions. The Company’s exposure to
credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each customer. For risk control, the
customers are companied as follows (risk companies): governmental organizations, listed public limited
companies, and other customers. Credit limits are established for each customer, whereby the credit limit
represents the maximum open amount without requiring payments in advance or letters of credit; these
limits are reviewed regularly (credit check).The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the
carrying amount of each financial asset, including derivative financial instruments, in the Statement of
Financial Position. There are no commitments that could increase this exposure to mare than the carrying
amounts.”

Market risks

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as interest rates, foreign exchange rates, and other
prices will affect the Company’s result or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The objective of
market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters
while optimizing the return on risk.

Interest rate risk

"At the reporting date, the Company had the following interest-bearing financial instruments: cash and cash
equivalents, time deposits, rent deposits, and bank liabilities. All cash and cash equivalents mature or
reprise in the short-term, no longer than three months.Borrowings mainly bear interest at fixed rates. Cash
and cash equivalents and borrowings issued at variable rates expose the Company to cash flow interest
rate risk. The Company does not account for any fixed-rate borrowings at fair value through profit or loss.
Therefore a change in interest rates at the reporting date would not affect profit or loss.The Company
Finance manages the interest rate risk to reduce the volatility of the financial result as a consequence of
interest rate movements. For the decision whether new borrowings shall be arranged at a variable or fixed
interest rate, the Company Finance focuses on an internal long-term benchmark interest rate and considers
the amount of cash and cash equivalents held at a variable interest rate. Currently, the interest rate
exposure is not hedged."
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Notes

| Amount in Taka

Particulars

| June30,2020 || June30,2019

41.00
41.01

41.02

o

Director

Liquidity risk

"Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due.

Company Finance manages the Company's liquidity to ensure sufficient liquidity to meet all liabilities
when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without facing unacceptable losses or risking
damage to the Company's reputation.Excess liquidity can be invested in instruments such as time
deposits, government, and corporate bonds, shares of publicly listed companies, and capital protected
instruments.

The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities, including interest payments:

BDT Carrying "Between1 | "Between91 | "Between1 | Over2years
amount and 90 days" | and 360 days" | and 2 years"

Non-derivative financial liabilities

Long Term Loan 1,126,100,561 35,729,917 | 107,189,750 | 703,812,851 | 422,287,710

Trade Payables 18,100,429 6,033,476 | 12,066,953

Liabilities for Expenses 19,201,939 6,400,646 12,801,293 - -

Balance at June 30,2020 | 1,163,402,929 | 48,164,039 | 132,057,995 (703,812,851 422,287,710

Event after the Balance Sheet Date:

The Board of Directors in its meeting held on October 28, 2020 has approved the Financial Statements for
the year ended June 30, 2020 and recommended no dividend for the all shareholders which is subject to
approval by the shareholders at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting (AGM) and authorize the
financial statements for issue.

Except the fact stated above, no circumstances have arisen since the balance sheet date, which would
require adjustment to or disclosure in the financial statements or notes thereto.

fasq_

Company Secretary

Uprgidund

Managing Director

-

Chife Financial Officer

Date : Dhaka
October 20,2020

Sonraceed .Q)‘l)ﬁ eraed BOFY-20 @ Safko Spil]l]il]g Mills Ltd.



Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.

Chartered Accountants

@

L£0'982'99
6L2'78S SABLSIUILLPY
818'L0L'SS uonanpo.d JO 10
[e1o] :pabieyq uonerssidag
0££'992'596 866'265'LYS vos'ezL'sy | v6b'0L8'S0S 892'658'Z15'L Z09'LeL'eee’L 6102 '0g aunfiesy
vov'ovL'eze’L 9£0'6£8'€09 L£0'982'9G | 666765 LIS 6£v'619'2E6'L LLO'09L'6LE 89£'658'¢15'L 0202 ‘0 sunf1e sy
181's£0'199 S68'9FL'0L 120'966'L ¥£8'051'29 9£0'081'LEL ££6'8€6'85¢ £05'L¥Z 768 |e10)-qng
L10'650'G51 G58'9¥1'0L 120'966'L £8'051'29 %S | 968'02'52Z £66'96571 £9¢'199'712 Buipiing 101084
OFL'¥16'G0S - - - - 0FL'¥L6'G0S 00000%'92€ OFL'vIG6LL Juswdojand( pue pue pue
020z'0gaunr | Jeajaubuunp | 610z ‘Lo AInf 0202 '0¢ aunf leaj sy 6102 ‘Lo AIng
0202 ‘08 aun e Sy pabieyy 1 sy aey 1esy Buring uonippy 1e sy siejnanJed
e AQMm uonepaidag uonenjeaay
siualidinby 3 Jueld ‘Kiiadold Jo uonenjeasy
£22'10L'199 L8L'ZeL'ses 910'062'8Y 59L'ghi'e8y £ov'eEy'102'L 8£5'128'08 598'/19'0ZL'L |e103-qng
ANRYAR £68'906 el L0L'S6y %001 | G95°0£9 - §95'0€9 s1assy Aipung
£86'9€2'L 6842801 162'8L2 861Gl %0°GL| 201696 - 211'696' wawdinb3 201)0
08E'70L 176'025C 6609 768162 %0'0Z| L0£'G29C - L0€'629'Z Sa{aIY3A pue Jodsuel|
(8L'VE6T 0v5'595' 180'92¢ ESh'6E2'Z %00L | L2€'005°S - LT£'005'G SeJNIXI{ PUB aInjiuin4
204798 950'GLE"L ZvTTsL 182201 %06GL | 8GL'LETT - 86L'1€2°7 uolle|elsuf sui seq
0S0'LZ8LL GeLvLLst L68'FFL'E 7€8'629'2L %0SL | GL1'G65CH - G/1'G6S'CH lojesBuaY
82981905 9e1'e5H'L8E 9¥9'9£5°9¢ 060°LL6'FPE %Sl | ¥98'2L02E8 - 798240288 fiauiyoeyy pue jueyd
0Z1'6L6'681 66520819 81072181 L£5'0E6'6S %06 | §/9'181'152 88512808 [£1'096'9L1 SUONANJISUOY SIALH pue Buipiing A1030ey
098'520'F - - - %00 | 098'GZ0'% 098'G20'% Juswdolsaag pue pue puet
0z0z'ogaunr | meajanbuunp | 610210 KInf 0202 ‘o¢ aunf 1e3) 3yl 6L0Z ‘L0 Aing
0202 ‘0€ aunf sy pabiieyy sy | oy sy  |Buunquomippy|  3esy siejnan.eg
1 AQM uoneaidag 150)
Y - 2unxauuy 020208 dUN( 18 sy

swdinby pue jue|d ‘K11adoud Jo ainpayag

payuwir s Buluudg oyyeg

or9-20 ) Salko Spinning Mills Lid.

2

s

! Refpic

e AP



Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.

Chartered Accountants
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Head Office
House # 10 (6th Floor), Block # B, Road # 01, Niketon, Gulshan, Dhaka-1212, Bangladesh
Phone No. : 9841092, Fax No : 9841017
E-mail : info@saihamgroup.com, safko.saiham@gmail.com
Website : www.saiham-safko.com

Factory Location
Noyapara, Saiham Nagar, Madhabpur, Dist. Habiganj-3333 (Sylhet Division), Bangladesh



